7 DENTON ROAD
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Year Built: 1891 Area of Lot: 9775 sq. ft.

List of Owners (with dates) Book/Page
09/03/1963 Harriet A. Seron (formerly Harriet Anagnostis) to St. Andrew’s Church 4101/105
10/10/1955 Hazel D. Baker & Helen B. Woolworth (formerly Helen Temple Baker) to Harriet 3418/18

Anagnostis
12/23/1935 Helen Temple Cooke to Hazel D. Baker & Helen Temple Baker 2094/621
02/23/1934 Persis A. Cox to Helen Temple Cooke 2018/620
09/01/1930 Helen Temple Cooke to Persis A. Cox 1910/556
03/05/1926 Edith May to Helen Temple Cooke 1694/93
06/21/1924 Helen Goddard Sherwin to Edith May (1/2 interest) 1603/592
09/16/1904 Edith May to Helen Goddard Sherwin (1/2 interest) 982/428
05/04/1904 Helen Goddard May to Edith May (1/2 interest) 972/297
05/16/1903 Sherman Foote Denton to Edith May & Helen Goddard May 948/32

Includes site of 7 Denton Road (and lot to rear that is now rear annex of St. Andrew’s Church) as 21,781 sq. ft. lot
02/19/1891 Elizabeth M.F. Denton to Sherman F. Denton 785/395

Additional Information:
* 1890 Annual Town Report: Sherman F. Denton not listed. Elizabeth M.F. Denton owns a dwelling ($3500) a barn ($500) and
11 1/8 acres of land on Washington Street ($10,000).
* 1891 Annual Town Report: Sherman F. Denton owns a dwelling ($2200) and Y% acre of land off Washington Street ($1000).
Elizabeth M.F. Denton owns a dwelling ($3500), a barn ($500), and 10 5/8 acres of land on Washington Street ($9500).
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